

Brain Tumour (primary) and metastases, Guideline Committee meeting 1

Date: Thursday 17th November 2016

Location: Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (RCOG)

Minutes: Final

Committee members present	
Eileen Andrews	Present for items 1-11
Sebastian Brandner	Present for items 1-11
Alison Cameron	Present for items 1-11
Professor Garth Cruickshank	Present for items 1-11
Catherine Derbyshire	Present for items 1-11
Sara Erridge	Present for items 1-11
Zoe Faulkner	Present for items 1-11
Sarah Jefferies	Present for items 1-11
Ingela Oberg	Present for items 1-11
Sara Robson	Present for items 1-11
Dr Tom Roques (Chair)	Present for items 1-11
Stuart Smith	Present for items 1-11
David Summers	Present for items 1-11
John Graham	Present for items 1-11
Jeremy Rees	Present for items 1-7
Isabella Robbins	Present for items 1-11
NGA staff	
Stephanie Arnold, Information Scientist	Present for items 1-11
Alex Bates, Guideline Lead	Present for items 1-11
Eva Gonzalez, Assistant Systematic Reviewer	Present for items 1-11
James Hawkins, Health Economist	Present for items 1-11
Leanne Saxon, Systematic Reviewer	Present for items 1-11
Victoria Rowlands, Project Manager	Present for items 1-11
NICE staff	
Apologies	
Helen Bullbeck - Committee member	
David Summers – Committee member	
Colin Watts – Committee member	
Katie Perryman Ford, Guidelines Commissioning	Manager, NICE

1. Welcome, housekeeping, introductions, apologies

The Chair welcomed the Committee members and attendees to the 3rd meeting for the Brain Tumours (Primary) and Metastases Guideline.

New members of staff were introduced: Victoria Rowlands, Project Manager will be replacing Sabrina Navqi. The Chair informed the Committee that apologies had been received. These are noted above.

The Chair outlined the objectives of the meeting.

Minutes from the previous meeting were agreed as an accurate record.

2. Confirmation of matter under discussion, and declarations of interest

Members of the Committee declared Declarations of interest, these are noted in the above.

Name	Job title, organisation	Declaration of interest	Type of interest	Decision taken
Alison Cameron	Clinical Oncology Consultant, Bristol Haematology and Oncology Centre, Bristol	Elekta has paid for travel/accommodation to attend international meetings to give talks about intracranial stereotactic radiosurgery and presented research findings. Elekta have not had any input into the contents of the talks or the research.	Personal, non- financial, specific	Declared and participated
Sebastian Brandner	Professor and Chair of Neuropathology, Honorary Consultant Neuropathologist Division of Neuropathology, The National Hospital for Neurology and Neurosurgery and Department of Neurodegeneration, UCL Institute of Neurology	Involved (providing diagnosis of pathology specimens and second opinions) in clinical trials on brain tumours being run by the Trust. No direct involvement in any trials	Non Personal, financial, non specific	Declared and participated
Jeremy Rees	Consultant Neurologist National Hospital for Neurology and Neurosurgery, Royal Marsden Hospital, Royal National Orthopaedic Hospital	Coauthor on paper published in Annals of Oncology on Neuro toxicity of immune check point inhibitors and paper in practical Neurology on Acute Demyelination following radiotherapy in 2 patients with Gliomas.	Personal, non- financial, specific	Declared and participated

	and Mount Vernon Cancer Centre			
Ingela Oberg	Macmillan Neuro Oncology Clinical Nurse Specialist, Addenbrooke's Hospital CUHFT, Division D, Neurosciences	I have been asked by Springer Publishing to write a book on brain tumours for neuro oncology nursing. This project is expected to last around 18 months.	Personal, financial, non- specific	Declared and participated
Colin Watts	Clinical Senior Lecturer & Honorary Consultant Neurosurgeon, Addenbrookes Hospital, Cambridge	Consultant for MEDAC (market SALA (gliolam) Advisory board member Astra Zeneca, Advisory on their ATM inhibitor which is not yet in clinical trials	Financial Personal Non specific	Declared and particiapted
Catherine Derbshire	Consultant Clinical Neuropsychologist: Neuro-oncology, Hull and East Yorkshire NHS Trust	In a video discussing role of neuropathology in rehab team for brain tumours. This will be used by Macmillan project which is being completed with our team.	Personal, non- financial, nonspecific.	Declared and participated
Catherine Derbshire	Consultant Clinical Neuropsychologist: Neuro-oncology, Hull and East Yorkshire NHS Trust	Reducing hours in current trust (Hull & East Yorkshire) to take up a new post with Leeds teaching hospitals trust as lead consultant neuropsychologist. Job split will be 04. WTE at Hull & East Yorkshire 0.6 WTE at Leeds teaching hospital.	Personal, financial, non- specific.	Declared and participated
Sara Robson	Specialist Allied Health Professional brain and central nervous system tumour rehabilitation, The Christie NHS Foundation Trust, Manchester	Recent completion and reports submitted from 2 projects funded by Macmillan innovation grants. 1- Health & wellbeing for people with Primary brain tumours 2- Education for professionals about treating people with brain mets Both involve video presentations now available on youtube and reports submitted to macmillan. No financial gain.	Personal non- financial, specific.	Declared and Participated

Sarah Jefferies	Consultant Clinical Oncologist at Addenbrooke's Hospital, Cambridge	Three relevant publications: Fast imaging employing steady-state acquisition (FIESTA) MRI to investigate cerebrospinal fluid (CSF) within dural reflections of posterior fossa cranial nerves. Noble DJ, Scoffings D, Ajithkumar T, Williams MV, Jefferies SJ. Br J Radiol. 2016	Personal, non- financial, specific.	Declared and participated.
		Nov;89(1067): A Cancer Research UK First Time in Human Phase I Trial of IMA950 (Novel Multipeptide Therapeutic Vaccine) in Patients with Newly Diagnosed Glioblastoma.		
		Rampling R, Peoples S, Mulholland PJ, James A, Al- Salihi O, Twelves CJ, McBain C, Jefferies S, Jackson A, Stewart W, Lindner J, Kutscher S, Hilf N, McGuigan L, Peters J, Hill K, Schoor O, Singh-Jasuja H, Halford SE, Ritchie JW.		
		Clin Cancer Res. 2016 Oct 1;22(19):4776-4785. Evolving treatment options for melanoma brain metastases.		
		Ajithkumar T, Parkinson C, Fife K, Corrie P, Jefferies S. Lancet Oncol. 2015 Oct;16(13):e486-97		
Garth Cruickshank	Professor of Neurosurgery and Consultant Neurosurgeon, Queen Elizabeth Hospital, Birmingham	Co-investigator for the HIPPO trial (Hippocampal Sparing Whole Brain Radiotherapy vs Conventional Whole Brain Radiotherapy in Patients With Brain Metastases). Funded by University College London. Involvement is only	Personal, non- financial, specific	Declared and participated

	to contribute patients to the	
	trial.	

3. Lay member forum

No issued were raised by the Lay members of the Committee.

4. Protocol Development "What is the optimal management of initial high-grade glioma?"

Guideline Lead Alex Bates, took the Committee through the protocol for initial High grade Glioma. The committee made suggestions for edits and these were recorded.

5. Protocol Development "What is the optimal management of recurrent highgrade Glioma?"

Guideline Lead Alex Bates, took the Committee through the protocol for initial High grade Glioma. The committee made suggestions for edits and these were recorded.

6. Review wording of questions 5.5 and 6.1

The Chair took the Committee over the wording of questions 5.5 and 6.1 who made slight adjustments. These were then confirmed as the final recs.

7. Grade Presentation

Systematic reviewer Leanne Saxon presented on the methodology of GRADE.

8. The role of the editor

Gareth Harman presented to the Committee on the role of the NICE editor.

9. Evidence review and draft recommendations "Which adults with inoperable or incompletely excised or recurrent meningioma should be considered for radiotherapy?"

Leanne Saxon presented to the committee the findings from the evidence review on the above topic. The chair then took the committee through drafting recommendations on this area. Recommendations were drafted in this area.

10. Evidence review and draft recommendations "What is the most effective intracranial treatment (surgery, stereotactic radiotherapy, whole-brain radiotherapy or combinations of these) for a multiple brain metastasis?"

Eva Gonzalez presented to the committee the findings from the evidence review on the above topic. The chair then took the committee through drafting recommendations on this area. The Committee felt they could not draft recommendations on this question at this stage.

11. AOB and Close

No Other business was raised. The next Committee meeting was confirmed as the 25th January 2017. The Chair closed the meeting.